GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)
Our Ref: MGLA290920-5705

21 October 2020

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received
on 29 September 2020. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000

You asked for:

In relation to this Strategic Partnership Agreement with Peabody, which you released under
an FOI request in June 2018. Please confirm:

e Is that version of the Strategic Partnership Agreement still valid, or has it been
amended? If it has been amended, please publish a copy of the amended agreement.

e IWhen is the SPA due to finish? (Including any agreed extensions).
e How many homes have been delivered under it?

Our response to your request is as follows:

| can confirm that the agreement referred to in the link' is still valid. It is still the current
Approved Provider contract for Peabody for the 2016-21 programme.

The Ministry of Housing, Communities & Local Government has now extended the starts
deadline for this programme to 2023 so in approved circumstances, starts can now occur up to
March 2023. Peabody have started 3,707 starts under this contract to date.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer
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https://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/peabody_trust_approved_provider_consortium_grant_agreement
_dated_24_january_2018_thl_130740328_1.pdf
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If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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